

Curriculum Committee (21-22) Meeting Minutes:

	1/14/2022	Zoom
Members Present	Dianne Hilliard, Lauren Stevens, Geri Pope, Matt Anderson, Winnie Kortemeier, Amy Ghilieri, Terry Mendez, Deborah Ingraffia, Scott Morrison	
Members Missing	Kyle Dalpe, Niki Gladys, Dave Riske	
Guests	Rachelle Bassen	
Agenda items for next		
meeting		
Agenda Topic	Minutes for Zoom Meeting 12/10	//2021
Action Taken	Amy moves to approval minutes for 12/10/2021, Terry seconds Minutes approved	
Summary of Discussion		
Assignment s/Potential Agenda Items		
Agenda Topic	AS Program Review Results-Ma	th 181
Action Taken	Request is tabled until February to review first.	as faculty will be given the opportunity

Summary of Discussion	Dianne proposes 6 credits of Math 126 or higher. Amy asks what percentage of students need Math 181, such as engineering majors. Scott mentions an all faculty review of proposed change before taking a vote as this has been done in the past. Conversation comes up about ensuring students access advising and follow transfer agreements to take the correct Math for their eventual major if the requirement changes. Although WNC could make program guide changes for the AS for 2022-23, it may not perfectly match transfer agreements as their deadline was December 2021.
Assignment s/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/I nformation	

Agenda Topic	Course Outline Updates
Action Taken	Information Only

	Scott reviews the ongoing movement to change Course Outlines to be more modern with demonstrating actionable steps.
Summary of Discussion	ENV 101 - Introduction to Environmental Science GEOG 121 - Climate Change and Its Environmental Impacts
	HGPS 201 - Holocaust, Genocide, Peace Studies
	Geri talks about how SLO 5 is not always included in general. She shows curiosity about it in Env 101 and maybe how that connection was made.
Assignment s/Potential	
Agenda Items	
Comments/I nformation	

Agenda Topic	Update Course Outlines on the Website
Action Taken	Information Only
Summary of Discussion	Math 120 and Math 126 have still not been updated on the website. Dianne speaks to the way the process has been with her office doing part of it in Peoplesoft and the rest going to the webmaster for the website. There seems to be a disconnect for the Course Outlines being fully accurate on the website. Various ideas were discussed on how to resolve the issue. It will be discussed in the future as we figure out who is going to be the webmaster since Ryan Swain is leaving and what type of access might be allowed if specific curriculum members assist.
Assignment s/Potential	
Agenda Items	

mments/l	
nformation	

Agenda Topic	Old Business
Action Taken	NA
Summary of Discussion	
Assignment s/Potential	
Agenda Items	
Comments/I nformation	

Agenda Topic	New Business
Action Taken	Information Only
Summary of Discussion	Terry plans to bring forward some adjustments to POST. Dianne points out that Math 120 needs to be added back as a prerequisite to Env 101. Scott indicates that Anth 213-Intro to Indians of the Great Basin will be a future agenda item for updates.
Assignment s/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information	

Agenda Topic	Public Comment
Action Taken	NA
Summary of	
Discussion Assignment	
s/Potential	
Agenda	
Items	

Comments/I	
nformation	

Agenda Topic	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting Adjourned
Summary of	
Discussion	
Assignment	
s/Potential	
Agenda	
Items	
Comments/I	
nformation	